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DATE: September 19, 2002

hLE IR

TO: Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services (Bayo)

FROM: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (D”Haeseleer) ;Z@’
Office of the General Counsel (B. Keating) A/&

RE:

Docket No. 020563-TI, Petition by Qwest Communications International, Inc. for

approval of proposed settlement agreement with the Department of Legal Affairs, Office
of the Attorney General of the State of Florida.

On June 25, 2002, Qwest Communications International, Inc. filed a petition for approval
of its proposed settlement agreement with the Department of Legal Affairs, Office of the Attorney
General of the State of Florida (OAG). Qwest Communications International, Inc. requested that
the Commission find that its settlement agreement, once executed, was satisfying and dispositive
of any claims of unauthorized transfers occurring during the period covered by the OAG’s
investigation over which the Commission would have overlapping jurisdiction. By Order No. PSC-
02-1112-CO-TI, issued August 14,2002, consummating PAA Order No. PSC-02-0998-PAA-T]I,the
Commission granted Qwest Communications International, Inc.’s petition and ordered that the
docket be closed upon staff’s verification of the execution of the settlement agreement between
Qwest Communications International, Inc. and the OAG. Staff has verified that the settlement
agreement was executed on September 18, 2002. Therefore, this docket should

closed
administratively.
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cc: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (M. Watts) /
Office of the General Counsel (L. Fordham) :
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